
Pre-Bid Query Format
Tender No :

Package Name : 
Note : The said format to be used only for any Pre-bid Query / Clarifiaction

Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to concerned 
Document . Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document  Query / Clarification / Deviation TPCODL Response

1 2 3 4 5

1 Clause No. 1.3 / Page No 5 of 87 Exisiting Due Date 11.06.2021 Due to Covid Restrictions and Lockdown imposed in 
West bengal, we request to extend the due date by 
atleast 2 weeks for proper submission of the 
documents, hence requesting to extend the Due 
date by further 2-3 weeks from exisiting due date.

Bid submission due date as mentioned in tender 
to be complied.

2 Clause No 3.8 / page No 10 of 87 Earnest Money Deposit Is full EMD has to be paid if a bidder is bidding for 
one ratio of LTCT Boxes?

Tender Conditions to be complied.

3 Clause No. 4.7 / Page No 11 of 87 Reverse Auction Will Reverse Auction is mandatory for the tender ? TPCODL reserves the right to conduct the reverse 
auction for the products/ services being asked for 
in the tender.

4 Clause No 4 / Page 19 of 87 General Technical requirements 1. Will TPCODL accept 100/5A & 200/5 A LTCT 
Boxes in SMC material ? SMC is of far superior 
quality in terms of longevity and strength as 
compared to Polycarbonate

Specification to be complied

5 Clause No 4, Sub Clause No 6 / Page 19 & 20 
of 87

General Technical requirements 1. For 400/5A LTCT Meter Box in SMC - Is Sample 
Submission is must? We would request you to 
waive off the sample submission clause due to the 
limitations being faced in preparation and transit of 
the sample due to enforced lockdown in our state 
West Bengal due to which our factory is currently 
closed.

Specification to be complied

1. Will TPCODL accept 100/5A & 200/5 A LTCT 
Boxes in SMC ? SMC is of far superior quality in 
terms of longevity and strength as compared to 
Polycarbonate

Specification to be complied
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Supply of LTCT Meter Boxes for Smart Meters

6 Clause No. 5.1 / Page No 23 of 87 Enclosure



Sr. No.
Detailed Reference to concerned 
Document . Please specify Document No / 
Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document  Query / Clarification / Deviation TPCODL Response

2. For 400/5A LTCT Box - Will TPCODL accept SMC 
Box size of 900mm (Length) , 450mm (Breadth) , 
279mm (Depth) with Thickness of 3mm on Load 
Bearing side and Thickness of 2.5mm on Other 
Remaining sides including the cover of the box. The 
size as proposed is a standard size being used in 
various SEB's in Pan-India Basis.

Specification to be complied

Is it mandatory to submit 3 Nos sample of LTCT 
Meter Boxes of each ratio to TPCODL on or before 
Due Date? 

Specification to be complied

We would request you to waive off the sample 
submission clause due to the limitations being 
faced in preparation and transit of the sample due 
to enforced lockdown in our state West Bengal due 
to which our factory is currently closed till 
15.06.2021

Specification to be complied

7 Clause No 13 / page No 29 & 30 of 87 Sample


